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City of Mount Rainier

One Municipal Place, Mount Rainier, MD 20712
Phone: (301) 985-6585 Fax: (301) 985-6595

MEMORANDUM

To: See Distribution List

From: Kourosh Kamali, City Manager
Date: September 10, 2021

Subject: Green Purchasing Policy Reminder

Please review the Green Purchasing Policy, which the Mayor Council passed at its regular
meeting on May 1, 2012. This resolution was adopted as one of the required action items to
become a certified community under the Sustained Maryland Certified requirements. Many of
the requirements delineated in the resolution the City of Mount Rainier has already had in place
for a number of years. However, the adoption of the resolution is the city’s formal green policy
for all purchasing. This memo is a reminder to all about the Green Purchasing Policy.

Please ensure that all of your staff is aware of this policy and that they follow it to the letter. The
resolution and this memorandum will be posted on the city’s website at
www.mountrainiermd.org as well. Thank you for your cooperation and adherence to this policy.
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